
July 11, 2023, at 6:00 p.m.



Page 1 of 4

AGENDA
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

3021 Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748

July 11, 2023 -- 6:00 PM

Agenda materials are available for public review at https://www.rwd.org/agendas-minutes/. Materials related to an item 
on this Agenda submitted after distribution of the Agenda packet are available for public review at the District office 
located at 3021 Fullerton Road, Rowland Heights, CA 91748. 

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
Szu Pei Lu-Yang, President
John Bellah, Vice President
Vanessa Hsu
Robert W. Lewis
Anthony J. Lima

ADDITION(S) TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
Any member of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors regarding items not on the Agenda within the 
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board should do so at this time.  With respect to items on the agenda, the Board will 
receive public comments at the time the item is opened for discussion, prior to any vote or other Board action.  A 
three-minute time limit on remarks is requested.

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed for that person to be 
able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning Gabriela Sanchez, Executive Assistant, at (562) 383-2323, or 
writing to Rowland Water District, at 3021 Fullerton Road, Rowland Heights, CA 91748.  Requests must specify the 
nature of the disability and the type of accommodation requested. A telephone number or other contact information 
should be included so that District staff may discuss appropriate arrangements. Anyone requesting a disability-related 
accommodation should make the request with adequate time prior to the meeting in order for the District to provide 
the requested accommodation.

Any member of the public wishing to participate in the meeting, who requires a translator to understand or 
communicate in English, should arrange to bring a translator with them to the meeting.

https://www.rwd.org/agendas-minutes/


Page 2 of 4

1. CONSENT CALENDAR
All items under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine matters, status reports, or 
documents covering previous Board instruction. The items listed on the Consent Calendar will be 
enacted by one motion unless separate discussion is requested.

1.1 Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Meeting held on June 13, 2023
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minutes as presented.

1.2 Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Meeting Held June 27, 2023

1.3 Demands on General Fund Account for May 2023
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the demands on the general fund account as 
presented.

1.4 Investment Report for May 2023
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Investment Report as presented.

1.5 Water Purchases for May 2023 - For information only.

1.6 California Reservoir Conditions – For information only.

1.7 Consider Rescheduling September’s Board Meeting 

Next Regular Board Meeting: August 8, 2023 

2. ACTION ITEMS
This portion of the Agenda is for items where staff presentations and Board discussions are needed 
prior to formal Board action.

2.1 Review and Approve Directors’ Meeting Reimbursement June 2023
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Meeting Reimbursements as presented.

3. PUBLIC RELATIONS
3.1 Communications Outreach CV Strategies
3.2 Education Update Brittnie Gildea

4. DISCUSSION OF UPCOMING CONFERENCES, WORKSHOPS, OR EVENTS
(Including items that may have arisen after posting of the agenda)

5. LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION
5.1 Report on Legislative Matters of Interest – Reeb Government Relations, LLC

Recommendation: Mr. Bob Reeb of Reeb Government Relations, LLC, will provide a verbal 
report on legislative matters of interest to the District.

6. REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE
6.1 La Habra Heights County Water District, Notification of PFOA/PFOS, June 19, 2023



Page 3 of 4

7. COMMITTEE & ORGANIZATION REPORTS (verbal reports)
7.1 Joint Powers Insurance Authority Directors Lu-Yang/Hsu

7.2 Three Valleys Municipal Water District Directors Lima/Bellah

7.3 Association of California Water Agencies Directors Lewis/Bellah

7.4 Puente Basin Water Agency Directors Lima/Lewis

7.5 Project Ad-Hoc Committee Directors Lima/Lu-Yang

7.6 Regional Chamber of Commerce-Government Affairs Committee Directors Lewis/Bellah

7.7 P-W-R Joint Water Line Commission Directors Lima/Bellah

7.8 Sheriff's Community Advisory Council Director Lu-Yang

7.9 Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council Directors Lu-Yang/Bellah

7.10 Local Agency Formation Commission Director Lewis

8. OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS
8.1 Finance Report Mrs. Malner

8.2 Operations Report Mr. Davidson

8.3 Project Updates Mr. Moisio

8.4 Personnel Report Mr. Coleman

9. ATTORNEY’S REPORT Mr. Byrne

10. CLOSED SESSION

a. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR – [§54956.8] 
Property: Portion of Property Located at 839 S. Azusa Avenue

City of Industry, CA
District Negotiator: Tom Coleman, General Manager 
Negotiating Parties: City of Industry
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms

b. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR – [§54956.8] 
Property: Assessor Parcel Numbers 8266-002-900, 8266-002-901 and 

8269-003-903
District Negotiator: Tom Coleman, General Manager 
Negotiating Parties: Puente Hills Habitat Authority
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment



Page 4 of 4

11. RECONVENVE/REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION

General Manager’s and Directors’ Comments

Future Agenda Items

Late Business 
No action shall be taken on any items not appearing on the posted agenda, except upon a determination by 
a majority of the Board that an emergency situation exists, or that the need to take action arose after the 
posting of the agenda.

Adjournment in Memory of Velene Lima

President Szu Pei Lu-Yang, Presiding



 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting

of the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District
June 13, 2023 – 6:00 p.m.

3021 Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
Vice President John Bellah
Director Robert W. Lewis
Director Anthony J. Lima

ABSENT:
Szu Pei Lu-Yang (excused absence)
Vanessa Hsu (excused absence)

OTHERS PRESENT:
Ryan Guiboa, Legal Counsel, Best, Best & Krieger 
Erin LaCombe, CV Strategies
Tara Bravo Mulally, CV Strategies
Mike Ti, TVMWD
Sylvie Lee, TVMWD
Jeff Helsley, Stetson Engineers
Stan Chen, Stetson Engineers

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF
Tom Coleman, General Manager
Dusty Moisio, Assistant General Manager
Myra Malner, Director of Finance
Allen Davidson, Director of Operations
Gabby Sanchez, Executive Assistant
Brittnie Gildea, Education and Outreach Coordinator

ADDITION(S) TO THE AGENDA
Upon motion by Director Lima, seconded by Director Lewis, the Board unanimously approved adding 
to the Consent Calendar an additional line item for the consideration of scheduling a Special Board 
meeting on Tuesday, June 27, at 6:00 p.m. (Motion pass 3-0)



2

1. ANNUAL WATER SUPPLY DEMAND ASSESSMENT REPORT PREPARED BY 
STETSON ENGINEERS
The Board was asked to consider approval of the Annual Water Supply and Demand 
Assessment Report included in the Board packet.  Allen Davidson, Director of Operations, 
advised that this report provides an evaluation of the District’s annual water supply and 
demand. He noted that the report concluded that the District’s water supplies are projected to 
meet the monthly potable and non-potable unconstrained water demands for the coming 
fiscal year. General Manager Tom Coleman then advised that completion and submittal of 
this report fulfills California Water Code 10632 requirements for the Annual Assessment. 

Following discussion, upon motion by Director Bellah, seconded by Director Lima, the 
Board unanimously approved and filed the Annual Water Supply and Demand Assessment 
Report of Fiscal Year 2023-24, and directed staff to submit the report to the California 
Department of Water Resources by July 1, 2023. (Motion pass 3-0)  

2. CONSENT CALENDAR
Upon motion by Director Lewis, seconded by Director Lima, the Consent Calendar was 
unanimously approved as follows: 
2.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting Held on May 2, 2023
2.2 Approval of Minutes of Special Board Meeting Held on May 23, 2023
2.3 Demands on General Fund Account for April 2023
2.4 Investment Report for April 2023
2.5 Water Purchases for April 2023
2.6 California Reservoir Conditions
2.7 Schedule a RWD Special Board meeting on Tuesday, June 27, 2023, at 6:00 p.m.
(Motion pass 3-0)

Next Special Board Meeting: June 27, 2023, 6:00 p.m.
Next Regular Board Meeting: July 11, 2023, 6:00 p.m. 

3. ACTION ITEMS
3.1 Review and Approve Directors’ Meeting Reimbursements for May 2023

Upon motion by Director Bellah, seconded by Director Lewis, the Board unanimously approved 
the Directors’ Meeting Reimbursement Report as presented.  (Motion pass 3-0)

3.2 Review and Approve Rowland Water District Operations and Capital Improvement 
Budget for Fiscal Year 2023-24 Budget
Myra Malner, Director of Finance, presented the FY 2023-2024 Rowland Water District Budget 
comprised of total Revenues in the amount of $30,372,500; total Expenses in the amount of 
$23,256,700; and net income before debt service and capital expenses in the amount of 
$7,115,800.  

Upon discussion by the Board and staff, a motion was made by Director Lima, seconded by 
Director Lewis and unanimously carried (3-0), to adopt the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Rowland 
Water District Operations and Capital Improvement Budget as presented in the Board packet.   



3

3.3 Puente Basin Water Agency (PBWA) FY 2023-24 Budget
Following discussion, a motion was made by Director Lewis, seconded by Director Lima and 
unanimously carried, to ratify the Puente Basin Water Agency FY 2023-2024 budget. 
(Motion pass 3-0)

3.4 Review and Approve Reimbursement Agreement Between City of Industry and Rowland 
Water District for the Relocation of Water Line for Colima Road Widening Project
General Manager Tom Coleman referred to the draft reimbursement agreement included in the 
Board packet.  He discussed agreement terms, in particular the fulfillment of financial 
obligations as agreed upon by the City of Industry and Rowland Water District representatives.

Following discussion, upon motion by Director Lima, seconded by Director Lewis, the Board 
unanimously approved the Reimbursement Agreement between the City of Industry and 
Rowland Water District for the Relocation of Water Line for Colima Road Widening Project. 
(Motion pass 3-0)

3.5 Rowland Heights Buckboard Days Parade and Festival 2023 Sponsorship
Upon motion by Director Lewis, seconded by Director Lima, staff was instructed to move 
forward with the ‘Event’ sponsorship level for the Rowland Height’s Buckboard Days Parade & 
Festival and further directed staff continue with preparatory tasks in relation to the District’s 
participation in these events.  (Motion pass 3-0)

3.6 Consider Support of Candidate for California Special District Association (CSDA) Board 
of Directors Southern Network Seat C for 2023 Election
Upon motion by Director Lima, seconded by Director Lewis, General Manager Tom Coleman 
was directed to submit vote, on behalf of the District, for Municipal Water District of Orange 
County (MWDOC) Director Al Nederhood, in the election for CSDA Board of Directors, 
Southern Network Seat C. (Motion pass 3-0)

 
4. PUBLIC RELATIONS

4.1  Communications Outreach (CV Strategies)
Ms. Erin LaCombe reported on communications outreach activities performed by CV Strategies 
on behalf of the District during the month of May 2023. In relation to their assistance with 
customer-targeted communications, she advised that they continue to collaborate with RWD 
staff on the Water Quality Report which is scheduled to publish on July 1, 2023, with the full 
report available to customers via the District’s website. 

4.2  Education Update
Education and Outreach Coordinator Brittnie Gildea advised that the District is wrapping up 
with last session of its landscape series classes on Thursday, June 15, 2023, at 4:30 p.m. 
However, the District will participate in the Los Angeles County’s four (4) Concerts in the Park 
at Carolyn Rosas Park.  Ms. Gildea concluded her report by showcasing before and after 
landscape pictures of those that participated in the District’s Landscape Makeover Program. 
    

5. DISCUSSION OF UPCOMING CONFERENCES, WORKSHOPS, OR EVENTS 
(INCLUDING ITEMS THAT MAY HAVE ARISEN AFTER THE POSTING OF THE 
AGENDA)
5.1 Board members were informed of the ACWA Region 8 ‘Thriving Amidst Perpetual Water 

Shortages Tour’ scheduled for July 13, 2023, as a matter of possible interest.



4

5.2 Upon motion by Director Lewis, seconded by Director Bellah, the Board approved payment of 
per diem and expenses incurred in relation to attendance to the Urban Water Institute 30th 
Annual Conference scheduled for August 23-25, 2023. (Motion pass 3-0)

6. LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION 
Although there were no legislative matters to come before the Board, Mr. Coleman advised that a 
representative of the District’s lobbyist firm, Reeb Government Relations, may attend the July 
Board meeting to provide a verbal report on legislative matters of interest. 

7. REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE – None.

8. COMMITTEE REPORTS
8.1 Joint Powers Insurance Authority – None.

8.2  Three Valleys Municipal Water District – Directors Bellah and Lima spoke on business 
matters from the June 7, 2023, TVMWD Board meeting. 

 
8.3 Association of California Water Agencies – General Manager Coleman spoke on matters 

pertaining to ACWA’s 2023 election.

8.4  Puente Basin Water Agency (PBWA) – Directors Lewis and Lima reported on business 
matters from the June 1, 2023, Agency meeting.

8.5  Project Ad-Hoc Committee – None.

8.6  Regional Chamber of Commerce – Director Lewis reported on the June 12, 2023, 
Government Affairs Committee meeting.

8.7  P-W-R Joint Waterline Commission – Directors Bellah and Lima reported on the business 
matters from the June 8, 2023, Commission meeting.

8.8  Sheriff’s Community Advisory Council – None.

8.9  Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council (RHCCC) – Director Bellah 
reported on the RHCCC meeting held on June 12, 2023. 

8.10 Local Agency Formation Commission – None.

9. OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS
9.1    Finance Report

Director of Finance, Myra Malner, presented a year-to-date Financial Dashboard containing 
comparative graphs of Revenue and Expense by Category and Consumption by Class 
through April 2023.

9.2 Operations Report
Director of Operations, Allen Davidson, provided the Board with field operations tasks 
completed during the month of May 2023 (as listed below):

 Water Samples – 162



5

 Site Inspections - 88
 Service Orders Completed - 424
 Meters Replaced - 2
 Modules Replaced - 1
 Dig Alerts – 386
 Service Lines Replaced- 6
 System Valves Replaced- 0
 Air Releases Inspections - 41
 Recycled Water Inspections – 16

9.3  Projects Update
Assistant General Manager Dusty Moisio reported on the Colima Widening Project and details 
pertaining to the projects’ scope of work.  

Mr. Moisio then provided an overview of the District’s internal Emergency Preparedness 
Working Group. He shared the group’s objectives in relation to emergency preparedness and 
elaborated on the drills and exercises staff members have participated in to heighten awareness 
and response to critical situations.   

9.4 Personnel Report – In regards to personnel related matters, General Manager Tom Coleman 
advised that the District recently hired a Maintenance I staff member, Ryan Bernal.  He also 
mentioned that the recruitment for the Education and Outreach internship closed and a 
candidate was selection. The District hopes to have the inter on board by July 2023. 

10. ATTORNEY’S REPORT – none.

12.   ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 
A Closed Session was not held in connection with the items listed below:

a. Conference with Real Property Negotiator – [§54956.8]
Property: Portion of Property Located at 

839 S. Azusa Ave., City of Industry, CA
District Negotiator: Tom Coleman, General Manager 
Negotiating Parties:City of Industry
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms 

b. Conference with Real Property Negotiator – [§54956.8] 
Property: Assessor Parcel Numbers 8266-002-900, 8266-002-901 and 

8269-003-903
District Negotiator: Tom Coleman, General Manager 
Negotiating Parties:Puente Hills Habitat Authority
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment

Closed Session Announcements – It was reported that no reportable action taken as closed session was 
not held.

General Manager’s and Directors’ Comments – None.
  
Future Agenda Item(s) – None. 

Late Business – None.



6

A motion was made by Director Lima, seconded by Director Lima, and unanimously carried to adjourn 
the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 8:01 p.m.

Attest:  
JOHN BELLAH TOM COLEMAN
Board Vice President Board Secretary



 

 
Minutes of the Special Meeting

of the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District
June 27, 2023 – 6:00 p.m.

3021 Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Szu Pei Lu-Yang
Vice President John Bellah 
Director Vanessa Hsu 
Director Robert W. Lewis
Director Anthony J. Lima

ABSENT:
None. 

OTHERS PRESENT:
Tara Bravo-Mulally, CV Strategies 

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF
Dusty Moisio, Assistant General Manager 
Gabriela Sanchez, Executive Assistant

ADDITION(S) TO THE AGENDA
None.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEM
None.

1. ACTION ITEMS
1.1 Consider Approval of Third Amendment to Wireless Communications Facility Site 

Lease Agreement with T-Mobile West Tower LLC at Buckskin Reservoir Site
Following discussion, upon motion by Director Lewis, seconded by Director Lima, the Board 
unanimously approved the third amendment to the communications site lease agreement with 
T-Mobile West Tower LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, by and through its 
Attorney In Fact, CCTMO LLC, a Delaware limited liability company.  (Motion pass 5-0)



2

2. CLOSED SESSION
A closed session was not held in connection with the items listed below:

  
a. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR – [§54956.8] 

Property: Portion of Property Located at 839 S. Azusa Avenue
City of Industry, CA

District Negotiator: Tom Coleman, General Manager 
Negotiating Parties: City of Industry

  Under Negotiation: Price and Terms

b. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR – [§54956.8] 
Property: Assessor Parcel Numbers 8266-002-900, 8266-002-901 and 

8269-003-903
District Negotiator: Tom Coleman, General Manager 
Negotiating Parties: Puente Hills Habitat Authority
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment

General Manager’s and Directors’ Comments – Board members were apprised of upcoming 
event registrations.
  
Future Agenda Item(s) – None.

Late Business – None.

A motion was made by Director Lima, seconded by Director Hsu, and unanimously carried to 
adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 6:14 p.m.

Attest:  
SZU PEI LU-YANG TOM COLEMAN
Board President Board Secretary































ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
CASH INVESTMENTS

As of May 31, 2023

Description / Type Term
Shares / 

Units Held
Purchase 

Price
Current 
Price Maturity Date

Current 
Yield Current Value

% of 
Portfolio

Cash
Citizens Business Bank 8,658,315$          

Total Cash 8,658,315$          

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) N/A 2.99% 2,160,990$          15.46%

Citizens Trust Investments (US Bank Custodian)
Fed'l Home Loan Mtg. Corp. - WTK6 4 Year 500,000        96.8350        97.8320        11/3/2023 0.31% 489,160$             3.50%
Fed'l Home Loan Mtg. Corp. - WVJ2 4 Year 300,000        100.0000      93.7360        9/30/2024 0.43% 281,208$             2.01%
Fed'l National Mtg. Assn. - XP73 3 Year 300,000        100.0000      97.7420        5/28/2025 4.09% 293,226$             2.10%
Fed'l National Mtg. Assn. - YLS9 4 Year 400,000        100.0000      99.1740        3/15/2027 5.42% 396,696$             2.84%
Fed'l National Mtg. Assn. - 06M0 4 Year 200,000        100.0000      93.1290        12/16/2024 0.54% 186,258$             1.33%
Fed'l Home Loan Mtg. Corp. - 4C27 5 Year 350,000        100.0000      91.7010        7/29/2025 0.76% 320,954$             2.30%
Fed'l National Mtg. Assn. - 4XZ1 5 Year 200,000        100.0000      91.9940        6/30/2025 0.80% 183,988$             1.32%
Fed'l National Mtg. Assn. - 0U43 5 Year 250,000        99.6518        99.3200        9/12/2023 2.89% 248,300$             1.78%
Fed'l Farm Cr Bks - MLT7 3 Year 200,000        99.9040        97.0580        12/28/2023 0.22% 194,116$             1.39%
Fed'l Farm Cr Bks - MLT7 3 Year 25,000          99.7000        97.0580        12/28/2023 0.22% 24,265$               0.17%
Fed'l Farm Cr Bks - MLV2 3 Year 150,000        99.6670        95.7450        4/5/2024 0.28% 143,618$             1.03%
Fed'l Farm Cr Bks - MFP2 4 Year 500,000        99.9490        93.3800        11/4/2024 0.47% 466,900$             3.34%
Fed'l Farm Cr Bks - L5S9 3 Year 350,000        99.9200        94.1130        9/3/2024 0.51% 329,396$             2.36%
Fed'l Farm Cr Bks - PEY7 3 Year 300,000        100.0000      98.2250        4/10/2026 4.90% 294,675$             2.11%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks - KMF0 4 Year 200,000        99.9540        93.3020        10/28/2024 0.32% 186,604$             1.34%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks - JP45 3 Year 200,000        100.0000      96.2340        3/11/2024 0.52% 192,468$             1.38%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks - L7D0 5 Year 200,000        99.7900        91.0980        8/26/2025 0.55% 182,196$             1.30%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks -N6N5 4 Year 200,000        100.0000      92.2820        4/29/2025 0.76% 184,564$             1.32%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks - LGR9 5 Year 500,000        100.0000      90.2950        2/26/2026 0.94% 451,475$             3.23%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks - LLD4 5 Year 250,000        99.9250        89.9820        3/17/2026 0.97% 224,955$             1.61%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks - MUX8 5 Year 200,000        99.9300        89.8990        3/30/2026 0.97% 179,798$             1.29%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks - PUY9 4 Year 200,000        100.0000      93.1650        2/28/2025 1.07% 186,330$             1.33%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks - P6M2 5 Year 200,000        100.0000      89.2090        9/30/2026 1.14% 178,418$             1.28%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks - PS48 3 Year 165,000        98.8630        94.0840        11/18/2024 1.12% 155,239$             1.11%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks - QP56 3 Year 350,000        100.0000      95.7100        6/21/2024 1.25% 334,985$             2.40%
Fed'l Home Loan Bank - Q7E7 5 Year 200,000        99.9050        91.0990        6/30/2026 1.65% 182,198$             1.30%
Fed'l Home Loan Bank - QJD6 4 Year 200,000        99.7190        90.4770        10/27/2026 1.66% 180,954$             1.29%
Fed'l Home Loan Bank - S3HO 2 Year 300,000        100.0000      97.8760        2/26/2024 2.68% 293,628$             2.10%
Fed'l Home Loan Bank - 0F70 2 Year 125,000        104.3708      99.0660        12/8/2023 3.41% 123,833$             0.89%
Fed'l Home Loan Bank - UND2 2 Year 600,000        100.0000      99.0830        8/1/2025 5.20% 594,498$             4.25%
Air Prods & Chems Inc. - 8BB1 5 Year 255,000        104.1940      92.8940        10/15/2025 1.61% 236,880$             1.70%
Apple Inc. - 3DT4 5 Year 200,000        102.4560      93.7010        5/11/2025 1.20% 187,402$             1.34%
Apple Inc. - 3CU2 5 Year 150,000        103.6730      97.7140        5/11/2024 2.92% 146,571$             1.05%
Apple Inc. - 3CG3 5 Year 400,000        104.3970      98.7020        2/9/2024 3.04% 394,808$             2.83%
Blackrock Inc - XAL5 1 Year 200,000        98.4250        98.4450        3/18/2024 3.55% 196,890$             1.41%
Caterpillar Finl Service - Q3B3 2 Year 200,000        96.7600        96.1390        11/8/2024 2.24% 192,278$             1.38%
Florida Pwr & Lt Co - 1FZ5 5 Year 800,000        108.9188      96.5900        4/1/2025 2.95% 772,720$             5.53%
Paccar Financial Corp. - RQ66 5 Year 500,000        104.7908      94.9110        2/6/2025 1.90% 474,555$             3.40%
Paccar Financial Corp. - RP59 3 Year 170,000        105.0550      99.5520        8/9/2023 3.41% 169,238$             1.21%
Schwab Charles Corp - 3BN4 2 Year 200,000        95.7870        96.0440        3/18/2024 0.78% 192,088$             1.37%
US Bancorp Mtns. - HHV5 5 Year 200,000        102.1370      98.3450        2/5/2024 3.43% 196,690$             1.41%
Inter American Development Bank - 0CC0 3 Year 200,000        104.5920      99.1300        10/24/2023 3.03% 198,260$             1.42%
Intl Bank for Recon & Dev - 8JB0 5 Year 400,000        98.7800        92.9030        4/22/2025 0.67% 371,612$             2.66%
Cash Reserve Account 4.93% 399,238$             2.86%

Total Citizens Trust Investments 11,814,130$        84.54%

Total Investments 13,975,120$        100.00%

Total Cash & Investments 22,633,436$        

NOTE: All interest values show above are based on annual rates of return. 

Market values determined on last business day of the month.  All listed investments comply with the District's Statement of Investment Policy as established in Resolution 2-2007. The District's 
available cash and investment portfolio provides sufficient cash flow and liquidity to meet all normal obligations for at least a six-month period of time.



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
PROFIT & LOSS

 May 2023

May-23
Year-to-Date 

(YTD)
Budget 

(Annual)
Under / (Over) 

Budget
YTD 

Budget %
Prior YTD

1 OPERATING REVENUE
2 Water Sales 1,121,797$        13,996,831$      16,136,500$         2,139,669$        87% 14,528,062$      
3 Meter Charges 1,003,790          10,825,977        12,189,600           1,363,624          89% 10,862,198        
4 Customer Fees 31,897               602,414             214,700                (387,714)            281% 324,845             
5 Contract Income 28,661               191,937             218,400                26,463               88% 145,561             
6 RWD Labor Sales/Reimbursements 15,621               245,881             120,000                (125,881)            205% 204,769             
7 Capacity Fees 510                    42,305               50,000                  7,695                 85% 292,724             
8 Flow Tests 2,925                 23,075               17,500                  (5,575)                132% 15,725               
9 Return Check Fees 570                    9,150                 4,500                    (4,650)                203% 4,860                 
10 Uncollectable -                     -                     (56,600)                 (56,600)              0% -                    

11 TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 2,205,771          25,937,569        28,894,600           2,957,031          90% 26,378,743        

12 NON-OPERATING REVENUE
13 Property Taxes 46,623               451,479             393,800                (57,679)              115% 373,525             
14 Shared Services -                     19,065               24,000                  4,935                 79% 43,908               
15 Interest Income 15,919               218,023             245,000                26,977               89% 188,856             
16 Miscellaneous Income 12,781               75,697               25,000                  (50,697)              303% 85,680               

17 TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUE 75,323               764,264             687,800                (76,464)              111% 691,970             

18 TOTAL REVENUES 2,281,094          26,701,834        29,582,400           2,880,566          90% 27,070,713        

19 OPERATING EXPENSES
20 Source of Supply
21 Water Purchases 785,000             8,923,729          11,591,300           2,667,571          77% 9,584,391          
22 Pumping Power 31,496               350,077             336,600                (13,477)              104% 331,170             
23 Fixed Charges 21,064               277,848             300,700                22,852               92% 298,558             
24 Chemicals 8,041                 89,430               65,000                  (24,430)              138% 51,571               

25 Total Source of Supply 845,600             9,641,083          12,293,600           2,652,517          78% 10,265,689        
26 Maintenance of Water System 83,787               935,701             762,500                (173,201)            123% 834,037             
27 Service Contracts 29,492               350,870             381,200                30,330               92% 377,825             
28 Assessments 21,181               181,165             280,000                98,835               65% 151,122             
29 Vehicle Expense 10,177               122,683             123,500                817                    99% 118,539             
30 Tools & Supplies 1,158                 42,687               40,800                  (1,887)                105% 42,259               
31 Equipment Expense 1,225                 39,729               35,300                  (4,429)                113% 31,516               
32 Maintenance & Operations 2,028                 62,760               71,900                  9,140                 87% 61,071               
33 Engineering 13,916               141,426             200,000                58,574               71% 234,875             
34 Water Tests 9,556                 27,577               24,000                  (3,577)                115% 23,410               
35 Conservation 26,964               101,602             125,000                23,398               81% 37,271               
36 Community Outreach 2,862                 114,746             223,600                108,854             51% 243,339             

37 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 1,047,946          11,762,028        14,561,400           2,799,372          81% 12,420,953        

38 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
39 Liability Insurance -                     157,127             137,100                (20,027)              115% 125,403             
40 IT Support Services 12,663               139,561             158,200                18,639               88% 136,910             
41 IT Licensing 38,127               306,735             325,600                18,865               94% 230,718             
42 Director Expense 12,781               138,798             181,100                42,302               77% 141,639             
43 Bank / Management Fees 16,931               180,404             178,200                (2,204)                101% 157,604             



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
PROFIT & LOSS

 May 2023

May-23
Year-to-Date 

(YTD)
Budget 

(Annual)
Under / (Over) 

Budget
YTD 

Budget %
Prior YTD

44 Legal Fees 18,281               126,005             116,500                (9,505)                108% 92,441               
45 Compliance 3,052                 159,008             156,100                (2,908)                102% 114,000             
46 Auditing & Accounting -                     26,950               35,000                  8,050                 77% 24,857               
47 Utility Services 9,695                 116,061             125,100                9,039                 93% 104,193             
48 Dues & Memberships 895                    53,162               49,200                  (3,962)                108% 47,278               
49 Conference & Meetings 1,808                 36,270               45,000                  8,730                 81% 36,981               
50 Office Expenses 6,419                 27,353               37,700                  10,347               73% 34,929               
51 Seminars/Training 13,033               110,933             115,500                4,567                 96% 90,485               
52 Miscellaneous Expense 24,356               116,254             156,000                39,746               75% 94,205               

53 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 158,040             1,694,622          1,816,300             121,678             93% 1,431,642          

54 PERSONNEL EXPENSES
55 Wages
56 Operations 82,200               831,068             1,167,500             336,432             71% 741,708             
57 Distribution 78,898               871,288             1,203,400             332,112             72% 994,411             
58 Administration 130,853             1,383,499          1,545,500             162,001             90% 1,368,584          

59 Total Wages 291,951             3,085,856          3,916,400             830,545             79% 3,104,703          
60 Payroll Taxes 22,480               214,965             273,300                58,335               79% 208,094             
61 Workers Compensation -                     53,052               81,400                  28,348               65% 45,432               
62 Unemployment -                     4,663                 900                       (3,763)                518% 5,502                 
63 CalPERS 44,617               792,087             1,039,400             247,313             76% 1,608,853          
64 OPEB Contributions -                     -                     -                        -                     0% -                    
65 EE & Retiree Health Insurance 70,161               787,530             1,059,500             271,970             74% 763,023             

66 TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 429,209             4,938,152          6,370,900             1,432,748          78% 5,735,607          

67 TOTAL EXPENSES 1,635,195          18,394,802        22,748,600           4,353,798          81% 19,588,202        

68 645,900             8,307,032          6,833,800             (1,473,232)         122% 7,482,511          

69 Less: Total Debt Service (359,849)            (735,180)            (716,200)               (18,980)              103% (191,298)            
70 Less: CalPERS (Bond Debt Savings) -                     (1,437,935)         (1,750,900)            312,965             82% (1,607,504)         
71 Less: Capital Expenses (Current Year) (20,208)              (2,185,430)         (2,885,700)            700,270             76% (986,522)            

72 CASH INCREASE / (DECREASE) 265,843$           3,948,487$        1,481,000$           2,467,487$        4,697,188$        

NET INCOME / (LOSS) - BEFORE DEBT 
SERVICE & CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

*No assurance is provided on these financial statements. The financial statements do not include a statement of cash flows. Substantially all 
disclosures required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States are not included.



 

Rowland Water District 

Profit & Loss Analysis and Variance Report 
May 2023 

1 
 

1. OPERATING REVENUE 

2. Water Sales – volumetric water sales revenue from all customer types including residential, 
commercial, public, industrial, recycled and construction.  YTD is at 87%. 

3. Meter Charges – the fixed monthly base rate charged to water customers each month (includes 
all customer types).  YTD is at 89%. 

4. Customer Fees – various fees conditionally charged to customers such as penalties, new 
service connections, reconnections, backflow administration, cross connections, connections 
and recycled water checks/inspections.  These types of fees are unpredictable in nature and 
can often trend over/under expected budget.  YTD is high at 281% as RWD started service 
disconnections due to nonpayment last April 2022. 

5. Contract Income – contains revenues from cell tower lease contracts.  YTD is currently low at 
88% due to the loss of one cell tower lease contract. 

6. RWD Labor Sales/Reimbursements – water sold on construction invoices, City of Industry labor 
sales and Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint Water Line Commission (PWR JWLC) treasurer fees.  
The frequency and amounts of these revenues are unknown and can occasionally trend 
over/under budget due to their unpredictable nature.  YTD is high at 205% due to RWD labor 
sales/reimbursements for new service connections. 

7. Capacity Fees – fees imposed on any property or person requesting a new, additional or larger 
connection to the District’s potable water system (fees vary by meter size).  These receipts are 
uncertain and can trend over/under budget due to their unpredictable nature.  YTD is currently 
at 85%. 

8. Flow Tests – fire flow tests performed by District personnel to measure the volume of water 
available at a specific hydrant ($350 per test).  YTD is at 132%. 

9. Return Check Fees – customers are charged a fee when the District is paid with insufficient 
funds checks and checks are returned by the bank.  These receipts are uncertain and can trend 
over/under budget due to their unpredictable nature. YTD is currently high at 203%.  

10. Uncollectable – the District analyzes customer receivables at the end of each year and 
recognizes an expense equal to the estimated amount of cash that may not be collected.  
Uncollectable expense will be zero until assessed at year-end.   

11. TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 

12. NON-OPERATING REVENUE  



 

Rowland Water District 

Profit & Loss Analysis and Variance Report 
May 2023 

2 
 

13. Property Taxes – includes tax contributions from the County of Los Angeles.  YTD is at 115% 
since the bulk of receipts happen between December and May each year and can cause YTD 
% to trend over/under expected budget %.  

14. Shared Services – RWD is paid for extending Executive Director services to Bellflower-
Somerset Mutual Water Company (provided by the General Manager of RWD). YTD is low at 
79% as the RWD stopped providing Executive Director services. 

15. Interest Income – includes interest and dividends received on District investments.  YTD is at 
89%. 

16. Miscellaneous Income – includes income from various sources such as recycling and refunds. 
YTD is high at 303% due to lease of Puente Basin water rights. 

17. TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUE 

18. TOTAL REVENUES 

19. OPERATING EXPENSES 

20. SOURCE OF SUPPLY 

21. Water Purchases – Includes variable costs of potable water from Three Valleys Municipal 
Water District (TVMWD) and California Domestic Water Company (CalDomestic), and recycled 
water purchases from City of Industry and Walnut Valley Water District (WVWD). YTD is low at 
77% due to decrease in water purchases as a result of conservation. 

22. Pumping Power – the cost of electricity used for pumping water.  YTD is high at 104% due to 
increase in Southern California Edison rates. 

23. Fixed Charges – includes fixed charges from TVMWD and CalDomestic.  YTD is at 92%. 

24. Chemicals – the cost of chemicals used to treat water sold to customers.  YTD is at 138% due 
to an average 40% increase in rates. 

25. TOTAL SOURCE OF SUPPLY 

26. Maintenance of Water System – the costs of repairs and maintenance on elements of the 
District water system such as main lines, services, meters, reservoirs, valves, hydrants, and 
telemetry system. YTD is high at 123% due to unforeseen pipeline leaks in the system. 

27. Service Contracts – includes costs for services such as billing printing and mailing, bulk paper 
shredding, copier leasing and services, landscaping, janitorial, uniforms, security system 
monitoring and maintenance, Caselle maintenance and support, Harmony renewal and other 
services.  YTD is at 92%. 



 

Rowland Water District 

Profit & Loss Analysis and Variance Report 
May 2023 

3 
 

28. Assessments – operating costs billed to RWD for their share of the PWR JWLC, which is billed 
quarterly, and the Puente Basin Water Agency (PBWA), which is billed monthly.  YTD can trend 
over/under budget due to the timing of billing.  YTD is currently low at 65% due to unpredictable 
timing of assessments. 

29. Vehicle Expense – includes repair and maintenance costs for District vehicles as well as the 
cost of fuel.  YTD can trend over/under budget due to the timing of truck maintenance and fuel 
purchases.  YTD is currently at 99%. 

30. Tools & Supplies – small tools and supplies used in the field.  YTD can trend over/under budget 
due to the timing of tools and supplies. YTD is at 105%.  

31. Equipment Expense – various costs incurred related to District equipment.  YTD can trend 
over/under budget due to the timing of equipment expenses. YTD is at 113%.  

32. Maintenance & Operations – various costs incurred for District maintenance and operations 
not directly related to the water system.  YTD can trend over/under budget due to the timing of 
maintenance and operations.  YTD is currently at 87%. 

33. Engineering – general engineering costs related to District operations.  YTD is currently at 71%. 

34. Water Tests – laboratory testing and sampling of District water.  YTD is at 115%. 

35. Conservation – water conservation programs and efforts.  YTD currently is low at 81% due to 
timing of conservation expenses.  

36. Community Outreach – costs related to public relations and community outreach.  YTD is low 
at 51% due to timing of community outreach expenses.  

37. TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES  

38. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 

39. Liability Insurance – coverage through ACWA JPIA for the District insurance package.  YTD is 
high at 115% due to 20% increase in ACWA JPIA rates. 

40. IT Support Services – information technology support services.  YTD is at 88%. 

41. IT Licensing – includes costs for various software licenses.  YTD is at 94%.  

42. Director Expense – costs for director compensation and benefits.  YTD is at 77% of budget. 

43. Bank/Management Fees – includes various banking fees, Paymentus fees (for processing 
customer payments) and investment administrative fees.  YTD is currently at 101%. 



 

Rowland Water District 

Profit & Loss Analysis and Variance Report 
May 2023 

4 
 

44. Legal Fees – legal costs related to RWD, PBWA and Public Water Agencies Group (PWAG).  
YTD is high at 108% due to increase in legal consultations on cell tower leases, easements and 
Habitat Authority land swap. 

45. Compliance – includes costs for State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) compliance, 
LA County property taxes, various employee certifications, District permits, and maintenance 
costs for equipment compliance.  YTD is high at 102% due to increase in SWRCB permit fees. 

46. Auditing & Accounting – includes consulting services for complex accounting matters and 
annual audit assurance services related to District financial reporting.  YTD is at 77%. 

47. Utility Services – costs related to office electricity, office phones, gas and district cell phones.  
YTD is at 93%. 

48. Dues & Memberships – costs for district memberships, dues and subscriptions to various 
agencies such as the Water Education Foundation, Association of California Water Agencies, 
Urban Water Institute, California Special Districts Association and American Water Works 
Association.  YTD is high at 106% due to increase in cost of district memberships.  

49. Conference & Meetings – conference attendance and meeting expenses.  YTD is at 81%. 

50. Office Expenses – costs for office supplies, postage, printing and stationery.  YTD is at 73% due 
to timing of these expenses. 

51. Seminars/Training – employee seminars and training.  YTD is at 96%. 

52. Miscellaneous Expense – includes costs for travel, books & subscriptions, and miscellaneous 
general expenses. YTD is low at 75% due to the timing of these expenses. 

53. TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 

54. PERSONNEL EXPENSES 

55. WAGES 

56. Operations – wages expense (regular, standby, OT) attributable to Operations.  YTD is low at 
71% as the Director of Operations position was vacant from July through September 2022. 

57. Distribution – wages expense (regular, standby, OT) attributable to Distribution.  YTD is low at 
72% due to certain positions that were vacant during the year. 

58. Administration – wages expense (regular) attributable to Administration.  YTD is at 90%. 

59. TOTAL WAGES 

60. Payroll Taxes – employer payroll taxes paid by the District.  YTD is trending at 79%. 



 

Rowland Water District 

Profit & Loss Analysis and Variance Report 
May 2023 

5 
 

61. Workers Compensation – the District is billed quarterly for workers compensation insurance 
which can occasionally cause this line item to trend over/under expected budget.  YTD is at 
65%. 

62. Unemployment – state unemployment insurance is paid quarterly which can cause this line to 
occasionally trend over/under expected budget.  YTD is at 518%. 

63. CalPERS – includes retirement costs for employee pension plans through the California Public 
Employee Retirement System.  Contributions are made monthly and an annual payment is made 
at the beginning of each fiscal year for the plan’s unfunded accrued liability.  YTD is at 76% due 
to payment timing of the unfunded payment ($ 340.3K paid in July 2022). 

64. OPEB Contributions – includes retirement costs for other post-employment benefits that 
provides medical, dental and vision coverage.  There will be no OPEB contributions for the 
current fiscal year as the Public Agency Retirement Services (PARS) trust is fully funded. 

65. EE & Retiree Health Insurance – includes the cost of health, dental, vision, life, and disability 
insurance for current employees as well as health insurance for retired employees.  YTD is at 
74%. 

66. TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 

67. TOTAL EXPENSES 

68. NET INCOME / (LOSS) BEFORE DEBT SERVICE & CAPITAL EXPENSES – Financially, the District 
has performed as expected through May 2023. 

69. Less: Total Debt Service – includes interest and principal payments on outstanding District debt 
as well as related administrative expenses.  Interest payments on outstanding debt are made 
twice per year (December/June). YTD is at 103%. 

70. Less: CalPERS (Bond Debt Savings) – includes bond debt refunding savings for paying down 
the CalPERS unfunded accrued liability. Payments are made in December and June. YTD is at 
82%. 

71. Less: Capital Expenses (Current-Year) – includes expenses related to current-year district 
projects and capital assets, excluding projects funded by bond proceeds (debt).  YTD is at 76%. 

72. CASH INCREASE / (DECREASE) 



Water Purchases for CY 2023

(Acre-feet)

POTABLE SYSTEM

JWL Nogales Fullerton TOTAL

PM-15 Miramar Dewatering Dewatering

JAN 162.2 0.0 0.0 149.5 217.1 101.9 630.7 1.1 2.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 15.3 0.0 18.4

FEB 155.9 0.0 0.0 141.0 270.7 43.5 611.1 8.5 13.1 1.0 9.2 0.0 12.9 0.0 44.7

MAR 169.1 0.0 0.0 188.9 97.9 137.4 593.3 8.5 0.4 0.0 2.8 0.0 17.7 0.0 29.4

APR 158.2 0.0 0.0 215.2 77.5 201.1 652.0 16.9 15.9 1.0 0.9 0.0 16.0 0.0 50.7

MAY 192.8 0.0 7.3 235.4 74.5 200.5 710.5 27.1 22.2 1.0 3.5 0.0 15.3 0.0 69.1

JUN 0.0 0.0

JUL 0.0 0.0

AUG 0.0 0.0

SEP 0.0 0.0

OCT 0.0 0.0

NOV 0.0 0.0

DEC 0.0 0.0

TOTAL 838.3 0.0 7.3 930.0 737.7 684.4 3,197.7 62.1 53.6 3.0 16.4 0.0 77.2 0.0 212.3

Potable 

Make-up

RECYCLED SYSTEM

WBS LHH PM-9 PM-22 TOTAL Well 1
Wet

Well
WVWD Industry

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

J
A

N

F
E

B

M
A

R

A
P

R

M
A

Y

J
U

N

J
U

L

A
U

G

S
E

P

O
C

T

N
O

V

D
E

C

A
c
re

-f
e
e
t

2021 2022 2023

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

J
A

N

F
E

B

M
A

R

A
P

R

M
A

Y

J
U

N

J
U

L

A
U

G

S
E

P

O
C

T

N
O

V

D
E

C

A
c
re

-f
e
e
t

2021 2022 2023



9
4

6

9
5

2

8
7

5

7
8

9

7
8

1

6
5

7 6
7

6 6
9

2

7
5

4

7
2

6

8
0

8

7
9

5

8
6

3 8
8

2

8
0

7

7
9

7

6
8

3

6
8

5

6
3

1

6
1

1

5
9

3

6
5

2

7
1

0

863

1,745

2,552

3,349

4,031

4,717

5,347

5,958

6,552

7,204

7,914

0.0

1000.0

2000.0

3000.0

4000.0

5000.0

6000.0

7000.0

8000.0

9000.0

10000.0

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

A
cr

e
 F

e
e

t
Potable Water Purchases For FY 2022-2023

(Acre-feet)

Prior Year Monthly Total Current Year Monthly Total Prior Year Purchased Water Current Year Purchased Water



CALIFORNIA MAJOR WATER SUPPLY RESERVOIRS
CURRENT CONDITIONS

Midnight - July 4, 2023

Updated 07/05/2023 01:48 PM

LEGEND

Capacity
(TAF)

% of Capacity | % of Hist Avg

Hist Avg

Historical
Average

Oroville
99% | 132%

Shasta
93% | 121%

Folsom
95% | 126%

New Bullards Bar
98% | 115%

Trinity
58% | 77%

Sonoma
67% | 112%

San Luis
96% | 181%

Cachuma
100%| 135%

Casitas
74% | 91%

Castaic
92% | 107%

Diamond Valley
75% | 99% Millerton

91% | 113%
Pine Flat

88% | 136%

Camanche
94% | 130%

New Melones
86% | 137%

Don Pedro
90% | 110%

McClure
93% | 132%



June 2023-DIRECTOR REIMBURSEMENTS

Director
Date of

Meeting/Event
Meeting/Event Attended Reimbursement No Charge

Additional Comments
(Submit expense report if
claiming mileage and/or

meal reimbursement)

Anthony J. Lima
6/1/2023 PBWA $185.00
6/7/2023 TVMWD Board Meeting $185.00
6/8/2023 PWR Joint Water Line Commission $185.00 Mileage

6/13/2023 RWD Board Meeting $185.00
6/15/2023 PBWA $185.00 Mileage
6/21/2023 TVMWD Board Meeting $185.00 Mileage
6/27/2023 RWD Special Board Meeting $185.00
6/29/2023 TVMWD Leadership Breakfast X

TOTAL PAYMENT $1,295.00

John Bellah
6/7/2023 TVMWD Board Meeting $185.00
6/8/2023 PWR Joint Water Line Commission $185.00 Mileage

6/12/2023 GAC $185.00
6/13/2023 RWD Board Meeting $185.00
6/15/2023 RWD Landscape Series Workshop $185.00
6/27/2023 RWD Special Board Meeting $185.00
6/29/2023 TVMWD Leadership Breakfast X

TOTAL PAYMENT $1,110.00

Robert W. Lewis
6/1/2023 PBWA $185.00

6/12/2023 SGV Regional Chamber GAC X
6/13/2023 RWD Board Meeting $185.00
6/14/2023 LAFCO X
6/15/2023 PBWA $185.00
6/27/2023 RWD Special Board Meeting $185.00
6/29/2023 ACWA Region 10 Tour $185.00 Mileage

TOTAL PAYMENT $925.00

Szu Pei Lu-Yang

6/27/2023 RWD Special Board Meeting $185.00

6/29/2023 TVMWD Leadership Breakfast X

TOTAL PAYMENT $185.00

Vanessa Hsu
6/27/2023 RWD Special Board Meeting $185.00

TOTAL PAYMENT $185.00

APPROVED FOR PAYMENT:

_________________________
Tom Coleman



 

 

Presented by Erin LaCombe, CV Strategies 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Rowland Water District – Board Report  
July 11, 2023 

 

 

Customer Communications 

• Governor 
Newsom/Water 
Restriction 
Messaging – Video 
Timeline Update 

• Buckboard Days 
Banners & Ad 

District Outreach  

• Water Supply – OpEd #2  
(Review and discussion with Tom – potential launch during 
WateReuse Conference in November) 

• Continued Podcast Development 

Website/Graphics Enhancements 

• Updated videos 
and sliders as 
needed 

• Water Quality 
Report Slider 

• Poster Contest Puzzle Updates on YourWaterFootprint.org 

 



 

 

Presented by Erin LaCombe, CV Strategies 
 

Press Releases/Earned Media 

Poster Contest: Poster Art Contest Winners Advance to Regional 
Competition  
ACWA JPIA Election: RWD Board President Elected to Statewide 
Leadership Position 
Budget Approval: Board Approves Balanced Budget for 2023-2024 

 
 
                  
 



Community Outreach Update | July 11, 2023 Board Meeting

SOCIAL MEDIA: #DiscoverRWD #RowlandConnections #RWDeducation #WaterFacts

The District regularly posts updates on District information, conservation, education, and water-
related tips utilizing the national hashtag holiday calendar. These posts are shared on Twitter, 
Instagram, Facebook, LinkedIn, and YouTube when necessary. See below for our social media 
engagement. 

Twitter:

Measurement Total
Followers 773

Tweets 10
Tweet Impressions 1,230

Profile Visits 270
Mentions 11

 Twitter Top Performing Post: 

     



Instagram:

Measurement Total
Total Followers 1,198

Post Engagement 96
Impressions (Total number of times post 

have been seen)
2,256

Profile Impressions 3,084

Instagram Top Performing Post/Reel:

       



WEBSITE (Last 30 Days) 

Measurement Total
 Users 3,900

New Users 3,500
Returning Visitor 1,300

Pageviews 13,000

CONSTANT CONTACT- (electronic information sent to customer emails)

Total Active Contacts-12,176

EDUCATION OUTREACH:

Mrs. Gildea is working on updating the education curriculum to be implemented during the 
2023-2024 school year. Programs will include the Mini Solar Challenge, Splash Cash and Scholar 
Dollar Programs (to be held in partnership with PWAG’s Conservation & Education Team), and 
RWD’s Filling Station Program. 

Events

 The District staffed a booth at the Parks & Rec Concerts in 
the Park event on July 6, 2023, held at Carolyn Rosas Park. 
The District is excited to participate in the July 13th event as 
well. 

Other Water Education/Outreach Activities

 Staff continues attending monthly Conservation and 
Education Team (CET) meetings. Teachers are 
encouraged to visit: https://pwagcet.org/ for resources 
on water-related lessons and grants.

 Staff continues attending Metropolitan Water District 
(MWD) Education and Water Use Efficiency (WUE) 
meetings.

Picture captured on June 28, 2023, during 
Concerts in the Park at Pathfinder Park, Rowland 
Heights, CA.

https://pwagcet.org/






ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT FINANCIAL DASHBOARD
 May 31, 2023

$1.06M1.0M
954K902K

712K713K698K706K650K
754K785K

-100K

100K

300K

500K

700K

900K

 1.1M

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May

Water Purchases

FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22

49%

41%

3% 7%

Revenues by Category

Water
Sales
Meter
Charges
Recycled

Other

771 823 858 815 712 647 679 
554 576 551 602 

0

250

500

750

1000

1250

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May

Potable Consumption

FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22

37%

38%

12%

3%
10%

Consumption by Class

Residential Govt./Com.

Multi-Family Irrigation

Recycled

1

95% 95%
76%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Bond-Funded Rate-Funded
Prior FY22-23

Rate-Funded
FY22-23

CIP Completion

$4.6M       $5.9M       $2.9M 

117 
145 156 

117 
83 

64 
33 18 

38 24 
54 

0

50

100

150

200

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May

Recycled Consumption

FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22

AF

8,436 AF

88% of Prior Year 80% of Budget 92% of Prior Year 82% of Budget

$26,701,834 
$29,582,400 

YTD Revenue

Annual Budget

$18,394,802 
$22,748,600 

YTD Expense

Annual Budget90% 81%
YTD Water Purchases 

of $8.9 M
49% of YTD Expense

AF


	RWD Brd Pckt Cover Page
	RWD Agenda
	1. CONSENT CALENDAR
	1.1 RWD Minutes - Regular  Board June 13, 2023
	1.2 RWD Minutes - Spc Brd June 27, 2023
	1.3 Demands on General Fund Account
	1.4 RWD Investment Report
	1.5 Monthly Water Summary May-2023 (FY 22-23)
	1.6 California Reservoir Conditions

	2. ACTION ITEMS
	2.1 Director Reimbursement Log-June 2023

	3. PUBLIC RELATIONS
	3.1 Communications Outreach
	3.2 Education Update - July 2023

	6. CORRESPONDENCE
	6.1 HHCWD PFAS_PFOSNotification 6.2023

	8. OTHER REPORTS
	8.1 RWD Financial Dashboard

	2.1 Director Reimbursement Log-June 2023

